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MEMORANDUM 

 

Date: August 8, 2025 

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2025-0590R 

From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager 

Subject: Response to questions 
 

 
1. Question How many contracts are expected for these projects?  

 

The projects will only be one consultant. 

 

2. Is public outreach part of the effort for this project?  

 

Coordination and materials for the Mobility Advisory Committee, as well as 

relevant recognized Neighborhood Associations, will be necessary.  

 

3. Is the City planning on one submittal package for all the parks? 

 

Yes, one single package. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


